DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

- % Winner 2000- 2006 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
-~ .. National Purchasing Institute

e o u_ i

1

FULTEN COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

November 28, 2007

Re: 07ITB58334A-CJC
Supply and installation of Uninterruptible Power Supply System

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (2) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 07ITB58334A-CJC, Supply and Instaflation of Uninterruptible Power
Supply System

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Revised 3/7/2007
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
ITB documents as noted below:

» Below are Questions and Answers submitted for the aforementioned bid.

Question #1

Will the county provide us with the structural floor loading information for the existing
raised floor? The computer room floors will generally support a 300 PSF load and
a concentrated load of 1000 PSF or the industry standard existing in 1996, which

ever is lower.

Question #2

Ramp into room is damaged and probably in need of repair. Wilf the county repair this
floor prior to commencing this contract? If not, is it to be included in the scope of this
contract? Ramp will be repaired before work begins on the UPS replacement.

Question #3
Wil the county provide us with the data center fioor plan showing existing equipment
racks and any proposed or planned equipment racks as prior to bid date? No.

Question #4

Is the ultimate goal of the county to have 2 ups systems strictly for redundancy (N+1)
and a final build out capacity of 225 KVA? Oris it the county’s goal fo have dual UPS for
a capacity system with an ultimate build out of 450 KVA? The ultimate capacity would be

450 kVA

Question #5
Who is responsible for electrical permitting? There is no need for permitting

Question #6

Is the county going to provide professional engineer stamped drawings for this project or
is it to be the scope of the awarded contractor? This will be in the scope of contract.
County does not require PE stamped drawings
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Question #7
Is any of the open space on the data center floor available for the setting of the first 225

KVA UPS module and battery? if not, what are the restricted areas?
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Question #8
Is it the intention of the county to have 2 separate switchboards feed each UPS system?

One switchboard will feed both UPS systems

Question #9
Is it the intention of the county to have the mechanical systems upgraded if necessary to

support the new UPS equipment? No

Question #10

If the equipment manufacturer's recommend cooling which differs from the existing
capability, does the county want this as an optional adder to the base bid? Or should the
value for mechanical build-out be included in the base bid? The value for mechanical
build-out shall be included in the base bid?
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Question #11
How many years of system preventative maintenance do you want included in the base
bid? Do you want options for annual extensions to service contracts? (1) Initialiy for two

years after expiry of warranty. (2) Yes

Question # 12
What is the size of the load being supported — Average load around 125 kVA

Question #13
What is the equipment being supported — Information Technology Data Center

Question #14
What is the amount of runtime they are looking for in the event of a power outage — 30

minuies

Question #15
Do they have a generator - Yes

Question #16
What do they have for input power — 480 Volts, 3 phases AC

Question #17
What do they need for output power — Can't be in one sentence. Vendor needs {o refer

the spec.

Question #18
How large is the room that they are installing these UPS’s — 7000 Sq. Ft

Question #19
Does it have removable ceiling tiles or raised floors — Removable ceiling tiles and raised

floor

Question #20
Do they need remote management — No, need remote monitoring

Question #21
Do they need a rack mounted solution — Not against rack mounted solution.

Question #22

Is there air conditioning in the room? What is their current set up like — Three Liebert
units support the air-conditioning in the area
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time December 6, 2007
at 11:00 AM.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.2, day of
, 2007.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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